


LAKE TERRACE APARTMENTS ACTIVITY CALENDAR-NOVEMBER

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Sat.
				Beauty/Barber 1 Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 1 PM: Bridge -Billiards Rm. 1 PM: Voting- Clubhouse Private Dining Room 4 PM: Happy Hour – Thai Sunrise Rosenkrans 5 PM: International Dinner-Thailand- Rockwell's 6:30 PM: Thailand Travelogue- Rec. Rm. 7 PM: Rosary- Clubhouse	Beauty/Barber 2 Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 9:30 AM: Library Club- LTA Library 11:30 AM: Lunch Out –Schwefel's Signup Required 1:30 PM: Make Christmas Ornaments/Decorations- Craft Room Signup Required 2 PM: Rummikub- Billiards Rm.	3
4 1:30 PM: Dominoes- Card Room	5 9 AM: Wellness Clinic- 2 nd Fl. Clinic 9:30 AM: Exercise with Stephanie- Rec. Rm. 1-3 PM: Artists Workshop- Clubhouse 1:30 PM: November Birthday Party- Rec. Rm. 2:15 PM: Roy Rogers Movie- Rec. Rm. Signup Required 2 PM: Mah Jong- Card Room 3:30 PM: Supper Club Meeting- Rec. Rm.	6 9 AM: Fellowship Coffee 10 AM: Legacy Gifts- Clubhouse 10 AM: Shopping- Walgreen's, Aldis, Dollar Tree 10 AM: Bible Study with Rev. Slater- Rec. Rm 2 PM: Bingo- Rec. Rm. 3 PM: Getting to Know You- 2 nd Fl East Lounge 6:30 PM: Ladies Bridge-Puzzle Rm.	7 8 AM: Breakfast- Rockwell's 9-11 AM: First Bank- 3 rd Fl. Conference Rm. 9:30 AM: Chair Yoga- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Shopping- Pick n Save 1:30 PM: Hand & Foot- Card Room	8 Beauty/ Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 1 PM: Bridge* 2 Tables -Billiards Rm. 1 PM: Create A Card- Craft Rm. 4 PM: Carolyn Wehner performing during Happy Hour-Rosenkrans 7 PM: Rosary- Clubhouse	9 Beauty/Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 8:20 am: Symphony- ticket holders 9:30 am: Library Club-LTA Library 12 PM: Veterans Lunch- Rockwell's 1 PM: Veterans Program/ music by Little Bit of Heaven-Clubhouse 12-6 PM: Veterans Display- Clubhouse Private Dining Room 2 PM: Rummikub-Billiards Rm.	10
11 1:30 PM: Dominoes- Card Room	12 9:30 AM: Exercise with Stephanie- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Knit/ Crochet Fiddle Mats and Muffs- Craft Rm. 1-3 PM: Artists Workshop- Clubhouse 2 PM: Oconomowoc Public Library- Clubhouse 2 PM: Mah Jong- Card Room	13 10 AM: Bible Study with Rev. Slater- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Shopping Von Maur Signup Required 1 PM: Food Club Meeting- Rec. Rm. 2 PM: Wii Bowling- Rec. Rm. 6:30 PM: Ladies Bridge-Puzzle Rm.	14 8 AM: Breakfast- Rockwell's 9-11 AM: First Bank- 3 rd Fl. Conference Rm. 9:30 AM: Chair Yoga- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Shopping- Pick n Save 1& 2:45 PM: Movie Green Fingers- Strand Theater Signup Required 2 PM: Walking Tour of Shorehaven Campus-Signup Required	15 Beauty/Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 9 AM: Town Hall Meeting –Rec. Rm. 10:30 AM: Soup's On!- Pumpkin Soup- Rec. Rm. Signup Required 1 PM: Bridge- Billiards Rm. 3 PM: Sing Along- Rec. Rm. 7 PM: Rosary- Clubhouse	16 Beauty/Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 9:30 AM: Library Club- LTA Library 10 -2 PM: Craft and Bake Sale- Shorehaven Great Room 2 PM: Rummikub-Billiards Rm.	17
18 1:30 PM: Dominoes- Card Room	19 9 AM: Wellness Clinic- 2 nd Fl. Clinic 9:30 AM: Exercise with Stephanie- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Shopping- Pick n Save 1-3 PM: Artists Workshop- Clubhouse 2 PM: Mah Jong- Card Room 2:30 PM: Pool/Billiards- Billiards Rm.	20 8:30 AM: Pro Health Breakfast- Clubhouse Register with ProHealth 10 AM: Bible Study with Rev. Slater- Rec. Rm. 2 PM: Bingo- Rec. Rm. 3 PM: Getting to Know You- 3 rd Fl. East Lounge 6:30 PM: Ladies Bridge-Puzzle Rm.	21 Beauty/Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 8 AM: Breakfast- Rockwell's 9-11 AM: First Bank- 3 rd Fl. Conference Rm. 9:30 AM: Chair Yoga- Rec. Rm. 1:30 PM: Up, Up and Away Party with Movie- Clubhouse 1:30 PM: Hand & Foot- Card Room	22  LTA OFFICE Closed Maintenance Closed LTA Beauty/Barber Closed ROCKWELL'S OPEN - SEE MENU	23 9:30 AM: Library Club- LTA Library 2 PM: Rummikub-Billiards Rm.	24
25 1:30 PM: Dominoes- Card Room	26 9:30 AM: Exercise with Stephanie- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Knit/ Crochet Fiddle Mats and Muffs- Craft Rm. 1-3 PM: Artists Workshop- Craft Rm. 2 PM: Mah Jong- Card Room	27 10 AM: Bible Study with Rev. Slater- Rec. Rm. 2 PM: Wii Bowling- Rec. Rm. 4 PM: Neighborhood Mixer- Rosenkrans 6:30 PM: Ladies Bridge-Puzzle Rm.	28 8 AM: Breakfast- Rockwell's 9-11 AM: First Bank- 3 rd Fl. Conference Rm. 9:30 AM: Chair Yoga- Rec. Rm. 10 AM: Shopping- Pick n Save 2 PM: Walking Tour of Shorehaven Campus-Signup Required	29 Beauty/ Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 1 & 3 PM: Movie "Woman Walks Ahead" – Strand Theater Signup Required 7PM: Rosary- Clubhouse	30 Beauty/Barber Call 567-8341 ext. 3404 9:30 AM: Library Club- LTA Library 1:30 PM: Bake Cookies for EMS- Rec. Rm. 2 PM: Rummikub-Billiards Rm.	

Commented [MC1]:

Commented [MC2]:

Commented [MC3]:

Commented [MC4]:

Commented [MC5]:

Trips This Month

11/2- Lunch Out- Schwefels

11/9- Symphony- Ticket Holders

11/13- Shopping- Von Maur

Legacy Gifts

Attorney Lisa Polinske, Chaplain Nick Slater and Director of Development, Stacy Giddings will talk about the important steps you can take to leave a lasting legacy. Lisa Polinske has over 20 years of experience in estate planning and post-death administration. In this educational opportunity, she will cover the mechanics of making donations that take effect upon death. She will also educate us on how planning ahead can help avoid certain taxes. Chaplain Nick and Stacy will talk about how charitable giving can be a vehicle for passing your values and beliefs on to future generations. A question and answer session will follow the short presentation.

Shorehaven Campus Events

11/13- Consider the Conversation: Using Film to inspire Dialogue about End-of-Life Wishes- **Center for Life Enrichment**

11/13- Tower Craft and Bake Sale- **Shorehaven Great Room**

Save The Date

12/2- Holy Hill Christmas Concert with Hartland Community Band

12/4- Lake Terrace Christmas Brunch- **Rockwell's**

12/8- Main St. Dance Troupe-**Clubhouse**

12/12- Civic Broadway Singers- **Clubhouse**

12/22- Lake Terrace Christmas Party- **Rockwell's**

12/31- New Year's Eve Party-**Clubhouse**

November Events at Lake Terrace Apartments

11/1- Voting- **Clubhouse Private Dining Room**

11/1- Happy Hour Celebrating Thailand with Thai Sunrise Cocktails- **Rosenkrans**

11/1- International Dinner- Thailand- **Rockwell's**

11/1- Thailand Travelogue- **Rec. Rm.**

11/2- Make Christmas Ornaments/ Decorations- **Craft Rm.**

11/5- November Birthday Party- **Rec. Rm.**

11/5- Roy Rogers's movie-Don't Fence Me In- **Rec. Rm.**

11/5- Supper Club Meeting- **Rec. Rm.**

11/6- Fellowship Coffee- **Clubhouse**

11/6- Legacy Gifts- **Clubhouse**

11/6- Getting to Know You- **2nd Fl. East Lounge**

11/8- Carolyn Wehner performing for Happy Hour- **Rosenkrans**

11/9- Veterans Lunch- **Rockwell's**

11/9- Veterans Program- tribute to our Veterans with music by Little Bit of Heaven and Display of Memorabilia –**Clubhouse and Private Dining Room**

11/12- Oconomowoc Public Library- **Clubhouse**

11/13- Food Club Meeting- **Rec. Rm.**

11/14- Movie "Green Fingers"- **Strand Theater**

11/15- Soup's on! Making Pumpkin Soup- **Rec. Rm.**

11/15- Sing Along with Tamara- **Rec. Rm.**

11/20- ProHealth Breakfast- Normal Aging v. Dementia- **Clubhouse**

Register with ProHealth

11/20- Getting to Know You- **3rd Fl. East Lounge**

11/21- Up, Up and Away Party with Around the World in 80 Days DVD- **Clubhouse**

11/22- HAPPY THANKSGIVING!!

11/27- Neighborhood Mixer- Cranberry Cocktails- **Rosenkrans**

11/29- Movie "Woman Walks Ahead"- **Strand Theater**

11/30- Bake Cookies for EMS appreciation- **Rec. Rm.**

11/26-11/30- Christmas Trees will be set up – **Lake Terrace Apartments**